

**MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, JUNE 6<sup>TH</sup>, 1927 AT 8:00 P.M.**

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden  
Alderman Anderson  
Alderman Bridgman  
Alderman Cartwright  
Alderman Irwin  
Alderman Townsley  
Alderman White

The Minutes of regular meeting of Council, held May 16<sup>th</sup>, 1927, copies of which had previously been supplied each member of Council were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright, adopted.

The Minutes of Special meeting of Council, held May 30<sup>th</sup>, 1927, copies of which had previously been supplied each of the Aldermen were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright, adopted.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar, County Court, Vancouver, being Certificate for registration of Bylaws numbered 843 to 851 inclusive.

Filed.

From Ralph Parrish, Secretary Scenic Highway Gun Club, advising that it has been decided to hold the annual competition between the three North Shore Councils for the Council Cup on July 16<sup>th</sup> and stating that an opportunity will be given for a practise shoot previous to competition.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that Alderman Irwin be appointed Captain of the City team.

From the City Engineer, advising that steps to the main entrance of the Horticultural Building, require replacing before the painting of the building. The Horticultural Society has agreed to pay for the labour providing the City supplies the material. The estimated cost of material is \$35.00.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the City furnish the material for replacing of the steps at the Horticultural Building, the Horticultural Society having agreed to pay for the labour and that work be authorized.

From Edgar Knowles 1956 Wolfe Street, complaining of the poor water supply and requesting that same be remedied.

Referred to the Waterworks and Engineer for report.

From Geo. J. Felton, Larson Road, advising having bought from the City Lots 12 and 13, Resub. A, D.L. 547 corner Bewicke and Larson Road. These lots were bought for business purposes and suggesting that this corner be included in the proposed Business Zone.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the above suggestion be referred to the Town Planning Commission for a recommendation.

From the Secretary, Provincial Parent Teachers Federation, applying for permission to tag on September 24<sup>th</sup>, the same date as has been set for a Provincial tag day.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above application be granted.

From A. Egley, requesting to have lane opened to give access to bring in building material to construct a house and garage on Lot 16, Block 35A, D.L. 550.

Referred to Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From the Secretary, Lynn Valley Day Celebration Committee, advising that the Lynn Valley Day Celebration Sports will be held this year on Saturday, June 25<sup>th</sup> commencing at 1 p.m. and a hearty invitation is extended to the City Council; that as a great number of senior and junior events are scheduled, assistance is requested for the prize list.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that if legal to do so, that a grant of \$25.00 be made with good wishes from this Council.

From the Choral Society, conveying thanks and appreciation for grant of \$75.00.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the congratulations of the Council be conveyed to the Choral Society on their having won the shield during the recent competition.

From the V.O.N. applying for permission to tag on the ferries on September 24<sup>th</sup>, they having already tagged on April 2<sup>nd</sup>.

The Clerk was instructed to notify the V.O.N. that September 24<sup>th</sup> has already been allocated.

From the Provincial Librarian and Archivist, recommending that wherever possible during the Jubilee year, the name "Canada Place" or "Canada Square" be given to public squares or places.

Referred to the Parks Committee for a recommendation.

From the City Engineer, recommending that a four inch main be constructed along 24<sup>th</sup> Street from View Street 200 feet Eastward, estimated cost \$200.00.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above recommendation be adopted and the work authorized.

From H.F. Reynolds, 238 – 28<sup>th</sup> Street East, drawing attention of the Council to unsanitary condition of his neighbourhood, also report from the Sanitary Inspector recommending that a Sanitary sewer be installed.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above complaint be referred to the M.H.O. for inspection and that the Sanitary Inspector make immediate arrangements for temporarily remedying the complaint.

From O.G. Kinnie, complaining of the condition of the ditch corner St. George's and 4<sup>th</sup> Street, cans and other stuff being thrown into the ditch.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above complaint be referred to the Board of Works, Engineer and Sanitary Inspector with power to act.

From the Secretary, Union Canadian Municipalities, enclosing copy of report of the Convention in St. Louis last November.

Filed.

From the City Solicitor, stating that the closing of Heywood Street is a simple matter but the transfer of the closed portion of the Fell Estate will have to receive the assent of the Provincial Government. The Engineer and Solicitor are now cooperating in this matter.

From the City Solicitor, advising having received a call from the Manager of the Vancouver Oil Company, who states that for internal reasons, the Company does not wish the fixed assessment Bylaw submitted at the present time.

Laid on the table.

From the City Solicitor, dated June 3<sup>rd</sup> and June 6<sup>th</sup>, with reference to the closing down and summoning of Horne Brothers and also summoning Mr. Clark, the stand he is taking being that he has definite instructions from the City to prosecute and that these prosecutions must be brought to a conclusion.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the above communication be received and filed.

From Mayor Morden recommending that the City apply to the Harbour Board for a lease of space on the waterlot in front of the Mission Reserve and immediately East of Bewicke Avenue in order to give access to the street end.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that application be made to the Harbour Board for a lease of a uniform width of 66 feet lying parallel with and immediately east of the Bewicke Avenue extension.

From three City Foremen with reference to standard rate of pay and complaining that they had not been included in the general increase.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above application be referred to Committee of the Whole with a view to securing information from other Municipalities.

From E.H. Gibbon, Trainmaster, Pacific Great Eastern Railway, North Vancouver, stating that Mr. J. Lepore wishes the Pacific Great Eastern Railway to put in a spur for him to his leasehold in front of the Indian Reserve immediately south of the Pacific Great Eastern Railway track and just east of Bewicke Avenue.

Referred to the Engineer for further information.

From Robert Nelson, 252 – 26<sup>th</sup> Street West, requesting that the City have the water on the north side of 27<sup>th</sup> Street between Chesterfield and Mahon continued along the North side of 27<sup>th</sup> Street across Mahon Avenue instead of crossing 27<sup>th</sup> Street to the South side, where it flows over several lots.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From Geo. D. Curtis, Architect, re Hospital plans, stating that I has been brought to his attention that at a recent meeting a member of the District Council made the statement that at a joint meeting of the city and Municipal Councils last June in the discussion following the presentation of plans, Mr. Curtis stated that if the plans did not meet with the approval of the Hospital Committee, no charge would be made.

Mr. Curtis denies having made any such statement, stating that what he did say was that if their plans were not approved and if the Committee wished to invite a limited competition for plans, they would willingly withdraw, although they had been appointed Architects by a majority vote of the Hospital Committee authorized to do so by the Joint Councils

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that a copy of the above communication be forwarded to the District council.

From the City Engineer, re lane in Block 62. Mr. Capel offers to donate a 10 foot strip off the rear of Lot 8 and Parcel 1 of A making 10 x 80 in all, for lane purposes, if the City will construct a fence at the rear of his lot with cedar posts and 48" wire netting, cost of fence would be \$25.00 recommending that the offer be accepted.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright., seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above report and recommendation of the Engineer be received and adopted.

From the City Treasurer, enclosing two reports of passenger receipts due the Pacific Great Eastern Railway for the month of May, total \$267.75 requesting authorization to pay over to Pacific Great Eastern Railway.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque in the amount of \$267.75 payable to Pacific Great Eastern Railway, being passenger receipts due the Pacific Great Eastern Railway for the month of May.

From George D. Moir, Commissioner, Canadian Red Cross Society, stating that the Canadian Red Cross Society has a campaign in hand for funds, the campaign in Greater Vancouver area is from June 6<sup>th</sup> to 11<sup>th</sup>, the 11<sup>th</sup> instant is "Join the Red Cross Tag Day" and requesting permission to tag on the North Vancouver Ferries on June 11<sup>th</sup>.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that Mr. Moir be advised that June 11<sup>th</sup> has already been allocated to the Ladies Auxiliary North Vancouver Hospital.

From the City Solicitor, dated June 6<sup>th</sup> with respect to fastening "no parking" signs to the sidewalk in front of Lonsdale Theatre.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Police Commissioners be requested to ask for a "No Parking Bylaw" in front of the Lonsdale Theatre.

From Nick Cosco applying for permission to erect a dwelling 24 x 30 on Lots 2 and 3/1/5/548, also a woodshed 30 x 60 at the rear of the same lots and a wood shed 75 x 30 at the rear of Lot 10.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From John Barnes and 13 others applying for a street light at the corner of 21<sup>st</sup> and Ridgeway.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above be referred to the Fire and Light Committee for inspection and report later in the season.

From T. Piper and 57 other workmen, applying for pay on all Statutory holidays, also on any other special days or parts of days that may be proclaimed holidays.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson that the above request be granted.

An amendment was offered.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright that the above application be laid on the table and information gathered by the Board of Works, Waterworks and Ferry Committee.

A vote was taken.

For the Amendment: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Irwin, White.

Against Amendment: Aldermen Townsley and Anderson.

The Amendment was declared carried and the motion lost.

From the City Clerk, certifying that the petition of North Vancouver Land and Improvement Company and 38 others, praying for the construction and installation of equipment, plant and works including ornamental standards and underground conduits for supplying electric power and lighting, both sides of Lonsdale from Burrard Inlet to the south side of 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, as a Local Improvement lodged on the 4<sup>th</sup> day of June 1927 is sufficient.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above Certificate be received and Minuted.

From the City Clerk, certifying that the petition of W.E. Dewees Limited and 15 others praying for the construction and installation of equipment, plant and works, including ornamental standards and underground conduits, for supplying electric power and lighting, both sides of Lonsdale from the north side of 14<sup>th</sup> Street to 16<sup>th</sup> street, as a Local Improvement, lodged on the 30<sup>th</sup> day of May, is sufficient.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above Certificate be received and Minuted.

From the City Engineer, enclosing Blue print drawings A.8315 covering proposed telephone pole line on 18<sup>th</sup> Street between Williams Avenue and Sutherland Avenue, recommending that same be approved.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above plan No. A.8315 be approved.

From the City Engineer, recommending that authority be given for advertising for tenders for three types of lighting standards and suitable glassware, a selection could then be made of the type approved and tenders called for installation of the lighting systems.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Engineer call for tenders for three types of lighting standards and suitable glassware.

From the City Engineer, being report under Local Improvement for lighting both sides of Lonsdale Avenue from the Inlet to 3<sup>rd</sup> Street. Total cost \$5,975.00, City's portion for street and lane intersections \$1,368. portion to be paid by lane abutting \$4,607.00, 15 annual instalments, annual special rate per foot front estimated 24 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the above report be received and adopted.

From the Engineer, being report under local improvement – lighting both sides of Lonsdale Avenue from 14<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup> Street. Total cost \$3,825.00, City's portion for street and lane intersections \$436.80 share to be borne by abutting land \$3,388.20, 15 annual instalments, special annual rate per foot front \$0.273.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the above report be received and adopted.

From the City Engineer, enclosing blue print of proposed conveyance of parcel of ground to the City at the street intersection of 29<sup>th</sup> and Tempe Crescent, this parcel to be conveyed by Mr. Bow to the City in return for the City improving the corner for an entrance to his property, recommending that the plan be approved, the City undertaking the registration thereof and authorize the work.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above report and recommendation of the Engineer be adopted.

From the Solicitor and Clerk re Chinese laundries.  
Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Ratepayers Association, recommending the construction of a tunnel instead of a high level crossing across Lonsdale and that this work be given to citizens and ratepayer of the City and that the work be divided equally as there is a great many unemployed.  
Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Ratepayers Association, recommending that the road maps and advertising be distributed to the tourists travelling by auto on the ferries, on the Second Narrows Bridge and also at Blaine.  
Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Ratepayers Association be advised that advertising matter is already being distributed at Blaine, that arrangements are being made to distribute same on the ferries, that the folders are also being distributed at the Vancouver Hotel, Hotel Georgia, Automobile Club, Vancouver Publicity Bureau and that the matter of distribution at the Second Narrows Bridge be referred to the Bridge Directors.

From the Ratepayers Association re road signs at the various street intersections.  
Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the above be referred to the Board of Works with power to act.

From the Ratepayers Association, requesting that the Council again take up the matter of free transportation on the Second Narrows Bridge with the Provincial Government.  
Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Ratepayers Association be advised that the Council is waiting for their deputation to meet the Council in order that they may be advised in connection with proposed application for removal of tolls.

From the Ratepayers Association, recommending that the City confer with the British Columbia Electric Railway Company with reference to lowering the track on 1<sup>st</sup> Street west, thereby making the roadway in passable condition on both sides of the street.  
Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Ratepayers Association be advised that this matter was taken up last year with the Company, that the City did not have the money available to pay for the lowering of the track.

From the Ratepayers Association, recommending that the ditch on Jones Avenue at Mahon Park be covered in, thereby providing additional parking space.

Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From the Ratepayers Association, recommending that the Union label be placed on all goods purchased by the City.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From Johan Dragvick, requesting permission to erect a small shack at the back of Lot 15, Block 73, D.L. 548 on 12<sup>th</sup> Street until such time as he could erect a four roomed bungalow.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above request be granted providing he completes construction of a permanent residence in one year and when a portion of the larger house is habitable, the small house to be vacated and not again used as a residence.

From the City Collector, being report of collections for the month of May, also for the period ending May 31<sup>st</sup>.

Filed.

Alderman Townsley inquired whether Mr. Anderson has been given an opportunity to clear any City lots.

The Engineer reported yes.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the application of B.J. Cornish through Richards, Akroyd & Gall to purchase Lot 20/231/546 at list price of \$165.00 be approved and the necessary Bylaw submitted.

Tenders for furnishing a ferry lead 170' x 15 were received from  
Vancouver Pile Driving & Contracting Company  
W. Greenlees

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the tender of W. Greenlees for furnishing one new lead according to plan and specification, and for the lump sum of \$2,594.53 be and is hereby accepted and that the deposit cheque of the unsuccessful tenderer be returned.

Tenders for painting the Horticultural building were received from:

John Hardy  
Frederick Thomas  
A. Holtlander

The tender of A. Holtlander was not accompanied by a deposit cheque.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the tender of J. Hardy for painting the Horticultural Hall at the price of \$525.00 be and is hereby accepted and that the deposit cheque of the unsuccessful tenderer be returned.



Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to pay account Charles A. Wilson \$22.05 repairs to building at 2<sup>nd</sup> and Mahon.

Reports and recommendations by the Finance, School, Police, Ferry, Board of Works, Waterworks, Fire and Light, Parks and Health Committees, on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

Finance		\$1,758.40
School		\$11,871.53
Police		\$1,287.50
Ferry		\$8,683.56
Board of Works	\$512.50	
	<u>1920.13</u>	\$2,432.63
Waterworks	\$333.25	
	<u>577.03</u>	\$910.28
Fire & Light		\$1,625.00
Parks	\$241.95	
	<u>613.77</u>	\$855.72
Health	\$325.00	
	<u>134.25</u>	\$459.25

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that this Council take a recess to permit of Committee finishing their work and also to permit Mr. Jack Wardlaw exhibiting moving picture film of various scenes. Whereupon the Council took a recess.

At 10:00 p.m. His Worship Mayor Morden reconvened the Council.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque to Mr. J. Wardlaw for advertising City by putting on moving picture film exhibit at various tourist camps across the line. \$125.00.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the following report of the Ferry Committee be adopted:

Communication was received from the Solicitor, advising having received a call from Mrs. House, 315 – 19<sup>th</sup> Street East, who lost her purse on the ferry on May 7<sup>th</sup>.

The Solicitor reported that legally he does not consider the City is under any liability.

The Ferry Superintendent submitted a report of Captain Spicer Master No. 2 with reference to Mrs. House having lost her purse on No. 2 Ferry.

RECOMMEND that this Committee is of opinion that all was done that could possibly be done to recover the lost purse of Mrs. House.

The Superintendent reported having received an application from the Seaforth Highlanders for free transportation for a small body of men on May 29<sup>th</sup>. Free transportation was furnished as per former resolution of Council.

RECOMMEND that the report of the Superintendent be approved.

Communication was received from G.S. Eldridge & Company offering to take a sample of coal from the North Vancouver Ferry wharf, charge for sample being \$2.00; cost for analysis would be \$6.50 per sample.

RECOMMEND that the appointment of G.S. Eldridge for taking samples for the current year be approved.

The Superintendent recommended that each of the Ferry Captains be supplied with one pair of uniform pants and that the mates be supplied with one coat and two pair of uniform pants each.

RECOMMEND that tenders be invited for supplying the necessary uniforms and pants for Captains and Mates.

The Superintendent reported that a pontoon which is on dock for cleaning and painting requires to have three side plates renewed. Price of Burrard Dry Dock Company for work being \$320.00 including towage, time required 3 days.

RECOMMEND that the above work be done by the Burrard Dry Dock Company, amount \$320.00.

The Ferry Superintendent submitted prices from three different firms on proposed iron fence for the Vancouver side:

Vancouver Art Metal Works	\$839.00
Burrard Dry Dock Co. Ltd.	\$788.00
Westminster Iron Works	\$755.00

RECOMMEND that the tender of Burrard Dry Dock Company, amount \$788.00 be accepted.

Re application of Federated Seafarers Union for adjustment of hours worked by deckhands.

RECOMMEND that the above communication be filed and that they be advised that the men signed articles for a six months period that the Council is of opinion that a matter of this nature should be dealt with through the proper channel that is any complaint re working conditions should come from the men through the Captains to the Superintendent.

Alderman Anderson suggested that books of tickets 10 for 60 cents be put on sale.

RECOMMEND that this matter be referred to the Committee of the Whole.

RECOMMEND that the Treasurer be authorized to procure an 18 months supply of children's tickets.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Finance Committee be adopted:

Mr. Robert Barton interviewed the Committee with reference to stickers for windshield and other places "60 years of Confederation".

RECOMMEND that Mr. Barton be referred to the different Departments with power to the Departments to purchase quantity required by each.

RECOMMEND that the report of the Relief Officer on Relief account during the month of May, be filed.

The Assessor reported on sales of tax sale lands from January 1<sup>st</sup> to May 27<sup>th</sup>.

RECOMMEND that the above report be filed.

RECOMMEND that the Board of Works be authorized to cut the brush on Lot 12/159/271 owned by the City.

RECOMMEND that the City bunting and flags be cleaned and repaired and that the matter of replacing of flags be referred to the Mayor and Alderman White with power to act in purchasing flags up to \$150.00.

The Solicitor reported re Water Bylaw, being of opinion that the premises of Mr. T. Irwin and John Sells could properly be re-rated instead of amending the Bylaw.

RECOMMEND that the above matter be referred to the Finance Committee, the Sanitary Inspector to report to Mr. Lane in connection with both premises.

RECOMMEND that the matter of publicity in the "Morning Star" British Columbia in pictures – be referred to the Chairman of Publicity for report.

RECOMMEND that Mr. C.N. Hayes be granted an extension of three months on payment of account to purchase Lot 2/1/229/545.

RECOMMEND that the following be authorized purchased from the Royal Financial Corporation on sinking fund account:

£300. City of North Vancouver 4 ½% maturing 1931 at 97.81 to yield 5.05
£800. City of North Vancouver 4 ½% maturing 1932 at 97.35 to yield 5.10
£500. City of North Vancouver 4 ½% maturing 1932 at 97.35 to yield 5.10

\$1000. City of North Vancouver 5% due August 1, 1960 at 99.50 to yield 5.03
\$1000. City of North Vancouver 5% due December 27, 1960 at 99.50 to yield 5.03

The Treasurer reported that Messrs. A.E. Ames & Company offer to sell to the City \$5,000 City of North Vancouver 5 ½% due December 1930 at 100.96.

RECOMMEND that Messrs. Ames be offered par for the above.

RECOMMEND that the matter of taxes on Lots 1 to 8 Block 28, D.L. 272 purchased by the Vancouver Harbour Commissioners be referred to the Solicitor and Assessor for report.

The Chairman verbally reported that Mr. Hutchison, Assistant License Inspector has personally collected \$1,400.00 towards license fees since appointment that matters appear to be progressing satisfactorily and suggesting that Mr. Hutchison's engagement be extended one month from June 16<sup>th</sup>.

RECOMMEND that Mr. T. Hutchison's engagement as Assistant License Inspector be extended for one month from June 15<sup>th</sup> on same terms and conditions as his original appointment.

Alderman Woodside interviewed the Committee with reference to proposed search light on Grouse Mountain, the Grouse Mountain Resort Company agreeing to provide space and a man to operate, the B.C. Electric agreeing to furnish power, the search light to cost approximately \$685.00. Point Grey has agreed to pay \$160.00 or \$180.00. This search light will have a penetration in clear weather of eleven miles.

RECOMMEND that a grant be made of \$100.00 towards cost of searchlight to be installed on Grouse Mountain and eventually donated to the Airport, cheque to be payable to City Treasurer, Celebration Committee, Vancouver.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the following report of the Parks Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND the erection of an evergreen arch, location to be left to the Parks Committee with power to act, up to a limit of \$200.00.

Re Horticultural Association.

The Chairman reported that satisfactory arrangements have finally been completed between the Bowlers and the Horticultural Association, with reference to space and rental and that on the return of the Solicitor the lease will be completed.

Re Auto Camp – Heywood Park

RECOMMEND that the matter of continuing or dismantling Heywood Park be referred to the Parks Committee to look over and report at next meeting.

The Chairman reported having interviewed the property Committee of the School Board and that improvements they would require made to Block 216 would cost approximately \$5,000.00.

RECOMMEND that if the School Bylaw passes, that the City express its willingness to grade St. George's Avenue from 23<sup>rd</sup> to 24<sup>th</sup> street.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the following report of the Water Committee be adopted:

An account from S.E. Buell was submitted, balance on bill rendered May 1<sup>st</sup>, 1927, brass goods and fittings, amount \$34.20.

RECOMMEND that the account be authorized paid, and that a closer specification be furnished in future.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the following report of the Board of Works be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the application of John M. Ewing, Principal of Queen Mary School, for the use of one of the City trucks for purposes of the Dominion Day parade, be granted.

RECOMMEND that the application of R.W. Innes to have the lane improved at the rear of 150 – 2<sup>nd</sup> Street East, be granted by having a ditch dug on the North side of said lane.

RECOMMEND that the application of George W. Campbell and others to have a three-plank sidewalk constructed in the lane between 2<sup>nd</sup> Street and Third Street and between Moody Avenue and Lot 15, Block 28, D.L. 272, be granted, at an estimated cost of \$175.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of John M. Gavey and other be granted, to have four foot sidewalk in front of Lot 20, Block 81, corner of 11<sup>th</sup> Street East and Moody Avenue, in front of a new residence, at an estimated cost of \$50.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of Muriel Field Johnson to have lane opened on the east side of Lonsdale avenue, between 20<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup> Streets, be partially granted, by constructing ditches on both sides of the present lane, from 20<sup>th</sup> Street northward to the rear of her property, and gravelling the same.

RECOMMEND that the application of Mrs. Laura Illingworth and nine others, be granted, to have the lane repaired and put in condition for vehicular traffic at the rear of their property, buy cutting the brush thereon, and ditching and gravelling the same, the lane to be improved being the one at the rear of lots immediately west of Lonsdale Avenue, between 18<sup>th</sup> Street and 19<sup>th</sup> Streets, and the lane in the resubdivision of Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 19, D.L. 548.

RECOMMEND that the application of Robert W. Dick, on behalf of the owners of Block 232, D.L. 546 be laid over, the request being for the clearing of the brush on the streets surrounding said Block, on which there are no residences built at the present time.

RECOMMEND that the application of Mr. James Brown of 564 – 24<sup>th</sup> Street West, complaining that his neighbour had changed the course of a stream, so as to wash away the front portion of his lot and asking the City to take action, be replied to that this is a private matter between the owners of the two adjoining properties and that the City will, however, take steps when necessary to protect the sidewalk and roadway at this point.

RECOMMEND that the application of Mr. Holdsworth to have two trees cut, which are standing on the City Boulevard in front of his house at 539 – 14<sup>th</sup> street West, be granted.

RECOMMEND that the application of the City School Board to have the brush cut on Keith Road between Mahon Avenue and Chesterfield Avenue be granted.

RECOMMEND that the application of C.I. Stevens be granted, to have ten foot lane strip opened at the rear of Lots 11 and 12, Block 103, D.L. 550 at an estimated cost of \$40.00 and that the application for sidewalk between Sutherland and the Boulevard be laid over.

RECOMMEND that the City Council consider the advisability of paving St. George's Avenue and Chesterfield Avenue between Third and Fourth Street, each work being estimate d to cost the sum of \$1,500.00 out of Bylaw money.

The Engineer reported that Mr. McTaggart Cowan had interviewed him with respect to clearing boulders from the Boulevard that he was of the opinion that the boulders should be cleared off before he improves the Boulevard and no afterwards.

After considerable discussion it was recommended that the matter stand as already authorized.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer call for tenders for construction of concrete sidewalks.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer communicate with Vancouver, Point Grey, Burnaby, South Vancouver, and New Westminster, inquiring if they pay day labourers for holidays.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the following report of the Fire and Light Committee be adopted:

The Chairman reported that the firemen would make connection of Fire Hall property to the main sewer under the supervision of the Board of Works Departments.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that this Council do now proceed to resolve itself into Committee of the Whole. Alderman Townsley was appointed Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

## IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Engineer submit report on practise in connection with payrolls where men are not working on statutory holidays.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Pool Trades License Bylaw 1926, Amendment Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.  
Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 859.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The Trades License Agreement Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Trades License Agreement Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The Trades License Agreement Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Trades License Agreement Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The Parks Regulation Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.



Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Parks Regulation Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The Parks Regulation Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Parks Regulation Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue (Burrard Inlet to 3<sup>rd</sup>) Standard Lighting Construction Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue (Burrard Inlet to 3<sup>rd</sup>) Standard Lighting Construction Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue (Burrard Inlet to 3<sup>rd</sup>) Standard Lighting Construction Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue (Burrard Inlet to 3<sup>rd</sup>) Standard Lighting Construction Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue (14<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup>) Standard Lighting Construction Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue (14<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup>) Standard Lighting Construction Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue (14<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup>) Standard Lighting Construction Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue (14<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup>) Standard Lighting Construction Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

At 12:00 p.m. it was moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the meeting adjourn.

Signed: G.H. Morden, Mayor